
From: Gaskins, Farrah
To: Bob Conerly
Cc: Erin Duffy
Subject: RE: NRC License Number 06-30726-01
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2013 8:55:00 AM

Good Morning Bob,
 
Please be aware that the requirement to name an RSO is a license condition.  Not having
a qualified individual named as RSO is a violation of that license condition (License
Condition No. 11.B.).   Since receiving notification that the former RSO has left the
company, a licensing action has  been opened to amend the license.  Until you have made
a final decision on a qualified individual to maintain responsibility of your radiation safety
program, you will need to name a person who will be responsible for the management of
the radiation safety program in the interim so that you will not be in violation.  You may
want to consider one of the authorized users currently named on the license.  Also, please
be aware that if there is not a qualified individual to assume the RSO  or Authorized user
responsibilities, work with radioactive materials may have to be suspended until such an
individual is identified.   Please submit a letter to us identifying the person who will be the
interim RSO and assume responsibility for your radiation safety program until a permanent
replacement is named.  If you are ready to name a permanent replacement, please submit
the name in addition to information demonstrating the person is qualified by training and
experience commensurate with the types and quantities of materials being used.  The
letter must be signed by a member of your management and can be either faxed (610-
337-5269) or can be emailed as a pdf attachment.  In the letter please refer to Mail Control
No. 581005.
 
Thank you for your cooperation in the matter. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Regards,
Farrah Gaskins
 
From: Bob Conerly [mailto:bconerly@Rib-x.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 4:18 PM
To: Gaskins, Farrah
Cc: Erin Duffy
Subject: RE: NRC License Number 06-30726-01
 
Dear Farrah,
 
Thank you for your email and for sending along the relevant guidance.  We appreciate your follow-
up on this matter.  Please know that we had already begun a review our needs in this area and will
make a determination in the very near future.  This review is being led by our Chief Scientific
Officer, Erin Duffy, copied on this email.
 
Kind regards,
 
Bob
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Bob Conerly
VP Finance and Chief Financial Officer
300 George St., Ste 301
New Haven, CT  06511
(w) 203-848-6294
(m) 203-606-6956
bconerly@rib-x.com
 
 
 

From: Gaskins, Farrah [mailto:Farrah.Gaskins@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 4:08 PM
To: investorinfo
Subject: NRC License Number 06-30726-01
 
Dear Sir/Madame,
 
This email is in regard to your NRC licensee referenced above.  We received a letter from
your former Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) indicating that effective May 21, 2013, he
would no longer be employed by the company and therefore would not be the RSO or
Authorized User (AU).  Since your license currently lists as the RSO a person who has
indicated they are no longer employed with the company, your management will need to
request to amend the license to appoint a new RSO as soon as possible.  Guidance on
what information should be submitted can be found in NUREG 1556 Volume 7, Section
8.7.1
(http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v7/sr1556v7.pdf) . 
 
If you have any questions or concerns regarding this email, please contact me.
 
Regards,
 
Farrah C. Gaskins
Health Physicist
U.S. NRC, Region 1
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337-5143 office
(610) 337-5269 fax
 
-------------------------------------- IMPORTANT NOTICE -----------------------------------
----- This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is (are) intended for use only by the
addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-
mail, and any attachments thereto, is (are) strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail
by mistake, please notify us immediately by e-mail or telephone and permanently delete the
original and any copy(ies) of the e-mail and destroy any printouts thereof. Thank you. Rib-X
Pharmaceuticals, Inc., New Haven, CT 06511 203-624-5606
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